From: Power, Thomas

To: Licensing Staff

Cc: Foreshore

Subject: S0037-01 Wicklow County Council - Dumping at Sea Application
Date: Thursday 2 May 2024 17:12:34

Attachments: S003701MED Report and Comments Wick Wicklow DAS 24.pdf

Dear Licensing
Please see attached comments in relation to the dumping at sea application S0037-01
Regards

Tommy Power
Disclaimer:

Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential and is
designated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s). This information
may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are not an intended recipient of
this email, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of
it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
all copies of this email from your computer system(s).

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo, agus in aon cheangaltéin leis, faoi ran agus ta sé dirithe ar
an bhfaighteoir/na faighteoiri beartaithe amhdain agus nior cheart ach doibh sitd ¢ a séaid.
D’fhéadfadh an t-eolas seo a bheith faoi réir pribhléid dhlithitil agus ghairmiuil. Mura tusa
faighteoir beartaithe an riomhphoist seo, nior cheart duit an teachtaireacht seo, n6 aon
chuid di, a usaid, a nochtadh, a chdipeail, a dhaileadh né a choinneail. M4 fuair ti an
riomhphost seo go hearraideach, cuir an seoltoir ar an eolas laithreach agus scrios gach
coip den riomhphost seo ¢ chora(i)s do riomhaire, le do thoil.
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An Roinn Talmhaiochta,
Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture,
Food and the Marine

MED Foreshore Comments

DUMPING AT SEA LICENCE FOR WICKLOW HARBOUR

EPA REG: S0037-01 WICKLOW COUNTY COUNCIL - DUMPING AT SEA
APPLICATION

BACKGROUND

The proposal is for a Dumping at Sea licence, for the maintenance dredging of Wicklow
Harbour. These maintenance operations are intended to be a continuation of previous .

Previous Foreshore licences and permits have been granted to Wicklow Port in relation to
this proposal: Permit No. 272 - Granted 1997 Permit S0017-01 — Granted 2013.

The area in question is located in Wicklow Harbour with a proposed disposal site off the East
Coast of Wicklow. The area falls approximately 45km to the south from the Fishery Harbour
Centre at Howth.

Sea fishing does occur in proximity to this area; however any impact on sea-fishing is not a
matter for this office.

FISHERY HARBOURS

The nearest Fishery Harbour Centre is Howth F.H.C. Due to the distance separating them

and the proposed area as indicated on drawings, the proposal as presented is unlikely to
have any impact on this or any other FHC.

AQUACULTURE

Due to the nature of the proposal as submitted, there are no local licensed aquaculture sites

close by that are likely to be impacted by this application. The closest licenced location is
circa 26km away at to the South.

CUMULATIVE IMPACTS

MED is aware that there are a number of other proposed offshore wind generation

proposals in the same and adjoining areas as well as foreshore licences for harbour and
cable laying routes and works. There has been a significant increase in recent years, of
Offshore Renewable Energy investigations and developments, plans and projects in the Irish
Sea. Commentary on the cumulative impact of these types of developments in conjunction
with this application, on a Natura 2000 site, is not a matter for this office.
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MED Foreshore Comments

CONCLUSION

MED has no objections to the application as set out in the documents provided. It is noted
that there are increasing numbers of proposals for the Irish Sea and that as with those
applications, appropriate monitoring and measures and best practice must be followed
during the to ensure that the proposed survey works do not cause any direct or cumulative
negative impacts on environmental sites, aquaculture and fishery harbour operations.

% M Date: 02/05/2024

John Farragher
Engineer Grade 1
East Region — Marine Engineering Division

Dept. Agriculture, Food and the Marine
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